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From: Perry, Sandra
To: Kothur, Bheem;

ccC: Winston, Kathy; Hornbrook, Frank; Graves, Aprilia; Echevarria, Edqgar;
Bejnar, Tor; Tripp, Anthony; Noland, Tiffaney; Rainey, Julie C.;
Coombs, Jeffrey;

Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees
Date: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:51:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

TriumvirateEnvironmental Ft. Lauderdale Used Oil-FL DEP Form 62-701.900
(8).pdf

Bheem,

We mailed the Name Change form (62-701.900(8) with required signatures on
Thursday, Sept. 22, 2011. A copy of our submittal is attached. Perhaps |
misunderstood but | thought the Part | was not required if we filed the Permit
Transfer/Name Change form, since we are making no changes at the facility.
Therefore, the facility operations and information provided on the previous Perma-
Fix application would be applicable. Please advise...thank you.

Sandra Perry

Regional Services Director —Industrial
Triumvirate Environmental, Inc.
C:617.686.7713

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Coombs, Jeffrey; Perry, Sandra

Cc: Winston, Kathy; Hornbrook, Frank; Graves, Aprilia; Echevarria, Edgar; Bejnar,
Tor; Tripp, Anthony; Noland, Tiffaney; Rainey, Julie C.

Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees

Hello Jeffery and Sandra:

It is just a reminder to you to submit the below items 1 and 2 as | requested on
September 8, 2011 for UO permit transfer for Perma-Fix of Ft. Lauderdale facility.
The remaining items are appears to be in order. Please submit ASAP, so that the
permit can be officially transferred with the new company name “Triumvirate
Environmental (Florida), Inc. (TEFI)” .

Note: Facility Name: Perma-Fix Of Ft. Lauderdale; Facility I.D. No: FLD 981 018 773;
and Permit No: 77390-HO-004

If you have any questions, please let me know.



mailto:sperry@triumvirate.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Kothur_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Winston_K

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Frank.Hornbrook

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Aprilia.Graves

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Echevarria_E

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Bejnar_T

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Anthony.Tripp

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Tiffany.Noland

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Abcarian_J

mailto:jcoombs@triumvirate.com



TRIUMVIRATE | triymvirate.com
ENVIRONMENTAL






-

TRIUMVIRATE
ENVIRONMENTAL

September 22, 2011

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Financial Coordinator ~ Solid Waste Section

Bob Martinez Section

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4560

Tallahassee, FL 32300-2400

Re: Used Oil and Material Processing Facility - Permit #77390-HO-004; EPA ID#
FLD981018773: Notification of Facility Name Change

Dear Sir/ Madam;

As previously notified, Perm-Fix of Fort Lauderdale, Inc., EPA ID #FLD981018773, has
changed its name to Triumvirate Environmental (Florida), Inc. (TEFI) as part of a stock
purchase of the corporation by Triumvirate Environmental Inc., headquartered in
Somerville, Massachusetts.

As requested, enclosed is a completed and signed Notification of Name Change, DEP
Form 62-701.900(8). A Solid Waste Management Facility Financial Guarantee Bond to
Demonstrate Financial Assurance for facility closure was previously submitted.

Please contact James Green, Vice President at 617.413.3639 or John (Shawn) Lennon at
954.583.3795 if there are any questions. Thank you.

Regional Services Director - Industrial
Triumvirate Environmental, Inc.

Cc: Anthony Tripp, FL DEP
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‘\s@'\ o Florida Department of —[Fmrasmmme
3 ; ‘ ‘ Form Title: Permit Transfer Form
ORDA

Environmental Protection | emou s

§ FI.OR Bob Martinez Center Incorporuted in Rule: 62-701.320(11), FA.C.
e 2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PERMIT OR NOTIFICATION OF NAME CHANGE

GENERAL REQUIREMENT: Permit transfers for Solid Waste Management Facilities shall be permitted in accordance with
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Rule 62-701.320(11). A transfer of permit is required upon the sale or transfer of a
facility. A transfer of permit is also required if a new or different person takes ownership or control of the facility. A
transfer of permit is not required if the facility or permittee simply changes its name, although the permittee must notify the
Department of such a change. Two copies of this form shall be submitted to the Department District Office having
jurisdiction over the facility for either the Notification of Name Change or Transfer of Permit.

PART |. GENERAL INFORMATION
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CURRENT PERMITTEE

Permit No. 77390-HO-004 Date Issued: Nov. 19, 2007 Date Expires: Nov. 19, 2012
Existing Facility Name: Perma-Fix of Ft. Lauderdale, Inc. County: Broward
Facility Location: 3670 SW 47th Ave. City: Davie

(Street or Road — Do Not Use P.O. Box)

Permittee: Perma-Fix of Ft. Lauderdale, Inc.
(Company or Legal Entity Name as Listed on the Permit)

Authorized Representative or Permittee: Ben Naccarato

(Print or Type Name of Person)

Title; Vice President Email: bnaccarato@perma-fix.com Telephone: (770 ) 587-9898

Mailing address: __ 8302 Dunwoody Place, Suite 250, Atlanta, GA 30350
(Street or P.O. Box) (City, State and Zip)

PART Il. CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY AND COMPLETE AS DIRECTED

1. X Permit requires financial assurance documentation. You must attach a copy of documentation to this form
indicating that the financial assurance mechanism has been or will be modified to reflect proposed name changes
(facility or legal entity name) of the current permittee or if the permit is to be transferred, the applicant (proposed
new permittee) must provide new proof of financial assurance. Send original signature financial assurance
documentation with a copy of this form to:

Solid Waste Financial Coordinator
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 4565
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

For further financial assurance information, visit www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/swfr/ or call the financial
coordinator at 850-245-8732. If box 1 is checked and you believe financial assurance does not need to be
modified, attach an explanation of why no modification is required.

2.0 The current Permittee (Owner or Operator) will remain the same, however the facility name and / or name of
the permittee (company or legal entity name) will change. Complete Part Il

Northwest District Northeast District Central District Southwest District South District Southeast District
160 Govemmental Center 7825 Baymeadows Way, Ste. 8200 3319 Maguire Blvd., Ste. 232 3804 Coconut Palm Dr. 2295 Vicloria Ave., Ste. 364 400 North Congress Ave.
Pensacola, FL 32501-5794 Jacksonville, FL 32256-7590 Orlando, FL. 32803-3767 Tampa, FL 33619 Fort Myers, FL 33901-3881 Waest Paim Beach, FL 33401
850-595-8300 904-807-3300 407-894-7555 813-632-7600 239-332-6975 561-681-6600







3. ® The permit will be transferred. Control of facility has changed or will change (e.g., sale of facility; sale of more than
50% of stock; merger where permittee does not survive) or real property has been or will be transferred by sale or
devise. Both the current permittee and the applicant (proposed new permittee), must complete and sign Part
IV. A fee of $50 shall be submitted with the application for Transfer of Permit by check made payable to the
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP).

PART lil. NOTIFICATION OF NAME CHANGE (You checked Box 2.)
TO BE COMPLETED BY CURRENT PERMITTEE (Fill in changes or "no Change" as appropriate.)

New Facility Name:

New Permittee Name;

(Company or Legal Entity Name)

Signature: Date:
(Authorized Representative or Current Permittee)

PART IV: TRANSFER OF PERMIT (You checked Box 3.)
A. TO BE COMPLETED BY THE CURRENT PERMITTEE

The undersigned hereby affirms, under penalty of perjury, that ownership or control of this facility has been or will be
transferred to the applicant below, and also agrees to assign his/her rights as permittee (or authorized representative of
the permittee) to the applicant below if the Department agrees to the transfer of the permit.

Signature: 7% Q ,/p Date: - 21- 201 /

(Authorized Representative or Cufrent Permittee)

Type or Print Name: Ben Naccarato Title: Vice President

B. TO BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT (PROPOSED NEW PERMITTEE)

The undersigned hereby affirms, under penalty of perjury, that he/she has or intends to acquire title to or control of this
facility; that he/she has examined the application and documents submitted by the current permittee on which the permit
was based and states that they accurately and completely describe the permitted activity or project; that he/she is familiar
with the permit, agrees to comply with its terms and conditions, and agrees to assume the rights and liabilities set forth in
the permit; and that he/she understands that any substantial changes in the design or operation of the facility will require
a separate permit modification. He/she also agrees to promptly notify the Department of any future changes in ownership
of, or responsibility for, the permitted activity or project. Attach a letter of authorization if you are other than the
owner or corporate officer.

New Permittee: Triumvirate Environmental (Florida), Inc.
(Company or Legal Entity Name)

Facility name: Triumyirate Erivironmental (Florida), Inc.

\ B (As given by Applicant — May remain the same)

—_— / _—

Signature: AN A \ Date: [
S “TAuthorized Representative or Applicant) I-" '
Type or PrintName: Douglas W. Yoyingen Title: COO
Mailing address: 61 Inner Belt Road Somerville, MA 02143
(Street or P.0O. Box) (City, State and Zip)
Email: dyoungen@triumvirate.com Telephone: (617 ) 628-8098
DEP FORM 62-701.900(8)

Effective January 6, 2010 Page 2 of 2









Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 2:05 PM

To: '‘Coombs, Jeffrey'

Cc: Winston, Kathy; Hornbrook, Frank; Graves, Aprilia; Echevarria, Edgar; White,
John; Russell, Merlin

Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees

Hello Jeffrey,

To obtain UO permit transfer, you need to submit the following documents;
1. Completing DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(a) effective 1-29-206 OR DEP Form
#62-701.900(8), F.A.C. (Application for Transfer of Permit OR Notification of
Name Change).
2. Completing Application Form For A Used Oil Processing Permit (DEP
Form 62-710.900(6), effective June 9, 2005 (Pert | General).
3. DEP Form 8700-12FL.
4. Permit Transfer Fee $ 50.00.
5. Financial Assurance for the approved amount. For example: UO, Closure
cost estimate amount is: $ 439, 299.00 (Frank Hornbrook reviewing the
submitted documents).
6. Permit transfer request cover letter.

Note: Jeffery, you should also obtain a New “HW as well as UO Transporter
Certifications” from the Department. These two transporters certifications also
require Financial Assurance (FA) requirements. | am sure Aprilia Graves will
help you in this matter.

If you have all the above documents properly completed, you permit request
transfer can happen with no time provided you already complied with Financial
Assurance.

Jeffery,
If you have any questions, let me know.

Bheem

From: Coombs, Jeffrey [mailto:jcoombs@triumvirate.com]
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Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 1:04 PM

To: Russell, Merlin

Cc: Kothur, Bheem; Kraemer, Janine

Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees

Merlin,

Thanks for passing that along. | will send you two separate $50 checks for the
HWTSD Permit and Used Qil/Solid Waste Combined Permit at your address and
will send another $50 check to Kim Rush at the Solid Waste Program Department
in Orlando.

Thanks for your help.
Best,
Jeff

Jeffrey Coombs

Corporate Management Trainee

61 Inner Belt Rd, Somerville, MA 02143
p: 617.628.8098

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffreycoombs

TRIUMVIRATE
ENVIRCNMENTAL

triumvirate.com

From: Russell, Merlin [mailto:Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 11:25 AM

To: Coombs, Jeffrey

Cc: Kothur, Bheem; Kraemer, Janine

Subject: RE: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees

Hi Jeff,

Here you go:



http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffreycoombs

http://triumvirate.com/
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1. Perma-Fix of Orlando, HWTSD and Perma-Fix of Ft. Lauderdale, Used Oil (UO and
Solid Waste combined) permit: You can send these to me, using my address
below. I'll walk the check over to the person who processes the fees.

2. Perma-Fix of Orlando, Solid Waste Management Facility permit: Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Central District, 3319 Maguire
Boulevard, Suite 232, Orlando, Florida 32803-3710. Not sure of the correct person
to send this to. Janine, can you let Jeff know? Thank you.

Keep the Tallahassee checks separate.
Call if you have questions.
merlin

Merlin D. Russell Jr.

Professional Geologist Il

Hazardous Waste Regulation Section, Room 310D
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2600

850.245.8796 (work)
merlin.russell@dep.state.fl.us

Monday-Thursday, 7:00 am-4:30 pm, Fridays, 7:00-11:00 am

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received
from the department by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.

From: Coombs, Jeffrey [mailto:jcoombs@triumvirate.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Russell, Merlin

Subject: Triumvirate Environmental Permit Fees

Merlin,

My name is Jeff Coombs and | work with Jim Green from Triumvirate
Environmental. | am working on getting the 3 $50.00 checks for the DEP for the
permit transfers for Triumvirate; could you please send me the addresses of where
these checks need to go? | know one needs to go to Orlando and the other 2 need
to go to Tallahassee but | want to ensure the proper individuals at the proper



mailto:merlin.russell@dep.state.fl.us
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addresses get these checks.
Thanks Merlin.

Best,

Jeff

Jeffrey Coombs

Corporate Management Trainee

61 Inner Belt Rd, Somerville, MA 02143
p: 617.628.8098

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeffreycoombs

TRIUMVIRATE
ENVIRCNMENTAL

triumvirate.com
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